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CLARIFICATION 3- TES/2020/W-007 Design and Build of Gdh. Faresmaathoda Airport

According to the Clarification 1, the Power House with RO Plant facilities with Power
Generation Plant, RO Plant, and Sewerage Pumping Station are removed from the Scope
Work.

Please clarify if the Airfield Lighting System and Navigational Aid are required? if so, where
is the power supply?

Itis required. Please refer to Clause 4.8 of Employers Requirement. Contractor do provide all
electrical service lines and required accessories for all airport facilities to connect to an
external power source (within 250 meters from Airport).

Will the Power Supply interface and Water Supply interface in Passenger Terminals and
other Buildings etc be provided by the Client?

Contractor do provide all Water, Electrical and Plumbing service lines for all airport facilities
included in Contractor’s scope of works to connect to an external source (within 250 meters
from Airport).

Dredging / Fill. Can it be confirmed that all the dredging has been completed, and sufficient
material has been stockpiled on site for use as subbase and aggregate base course

As-Built drawings of the reclamation area is attached. Contractor is required to dredge / fill
any additional volume that is required to achieve the design level

CBR requirements. Can it be confirmed that the dredged material will meet the stipulated CBR
requirements for the subgrade, subbase and aggregate basecourse
Contractor is required to do the geotechnical studies required for the design

Environmental Impact Assessment. It is noted that the Employers Requirements state it is the
bidder’s responsibility. We believe that the Employer should have prepared its own EIA in
order to define the parameters of the airport development especially given the dredging that
is suggested has been completed, and request this be issued. If it remains the Contractors
responsibility this presents a significant contractual risk as to what an EIA may require as
control / mitigation measures.

Contractor is required to do the Environmental Impact Assessment for the project

Revetment / fill protection works. Are any revetment works / shore protection works
required to be installed to the previously placed dredged fill, and if so can the scope be
identified

Revetment and shore protections works are not included in the scope of works

We note the jetty is indicated to the shallow lagoon side to the north east. Can construction
access be made in a similar location?

Jetty Construction is not included in the scope of works. Contractor to propose temporary
access for construction taking into consideration the environmental regulations

What if any are the restrictions for construction access, what is the depth of the shallow lagoon
/ reef to ascertain vessel requirements

Contractor to propose temporary access for construction taking into consideration the
environmental regulations

Design approval. What period of time is required for design approval from the date of

submission?
21 days




